Winston-Salem City Council
APPROVED

Memo November 27, 2023

To: City Council Members

From: Mayor J. Allen Joines

Date: November 27, 2023
Re: Recommendations for and Re-Appointments to Boards and
Commissions

I recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the Zoning Board of Adjustment
City/County:

Category: (ETJ member) within the extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction of the City of Winston-
Salem

Gregory C. Hairston (b/m) of 1566 Squires Lane, Kernersville, NC 27284. Mr. Hairston is an
Engagement Manager and Associate Broker. His term expires September 2026.

I recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the Urban Food Policy Council:

ShLanda R. Burton (b/f) of 1920 Morgan Trace Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27127. Ms. Burton is the
Owner of Balanced By Burton, a private practice Nutrition Education Service. Her term expires
September 2026.

I recomniend the following individual for appointment to the Bicycle/Pedestrian/Active Mobility
Advisory Committee:

John Gunckel (w/m) of 1080 Yorkshire Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Mr. Gunckel is retired. His
term expires August 2026.





